January 11, 1891

Docket No, 50-302
L irense No., DPR.7?

Florida Power Corporation

Mr. Percy M, deard, Jr.

Senior Vice President, Nuclear

Operations

ATTN: Manager, Nuclear Operations
Liccns1ng

P, 0, Box 219«NA-2]

Crystal River, FL 32629

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: ELECTRICAL PENETRATIONS LEAK RATE TESTING « NRC INSPECTION REPORT
NO, 50302/89-18

Thenk you for your response of November 9, 1990 to our Notice of Vicletien
issued on August 21, 1589, concerning sctivities conducted at your Crystal
River 2 facility.

In your response, you denied Viclation B regard1n8 Type B leak rate testing of
electrical penetrations pursuant to 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix ). You contended
that this area had been previously reviewed and accepted by the NRC as part of
the basis for licensing of Crystal River 3 and that the violation was based on
@ changed position or new interpretation of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix !,
requirements and should therefore be subject to the backfitting requirement of
10 CFR Section 50,108, As steted in our letter of December 14, 1990, we
reevaluated the basis of your denial of the violation and determined that your
past practice of not periodically leak rate testing electrical penetrations at
@ frequency not greater than two years was not in compliance with the
requirements of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix J, for Type B testing.

The backfit implications of this issue have been reviewed by a panel of NRC
Region 11 managers in accordance with NRC procedures. The review panel
confirmed that your practice was not in accordance with the requirements of
10 CFR Part 50, Appendix J, and that the imposition of these requirements does
got‘constitutc a backfit, The basis for these conclusions 1s provided in the
nclosure,

After careful review of the Technical Specifications, FSAR, and SER, we
conclude that these documents do not grant, nor were they intended to grant, an
exemption from 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix J, requirements to test electrical
penetrations, However, we acknowledge that these documents could lead to a
misunderstanding regarding components required to be tested pursuant to
Appendix J based upon the lack of clear written communication between the
parties during the licensing process on the issue of testing electrical
penetrations, On this basis, we withdraw the violation issued on

August 21, 1989, for failure to test electrical penetrations in accordance with
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ENCLOSURE
EVALUATION AND CONCLUSIONS

On August 21, 1988, & Notice of violation was issued regarding failure to
perform locel leak rate tests at the Crystal River facility on Conax electrica)
penetratic & in accordance with 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix J, requirements. In
the Septem r 20, 1989, response to the Notice of Violation, the licensee denfed
the violat.on contending that (1) Appendix J does not require testing of the
type of seals incorporated in the Conax electrical penetration design,

and (2) the Crystal River licensing basis excludes leak rate testing of
electrical penetrations, In a submittal of November 9, 1990, from the Senfor
Vice President, Nuclear Operations, to the U, S, Nuclear Roqu’latov Commission,
the licensee refterated its denfal and requested that the NRC review this
matter for backfit fmplications pursuant to 10 CFR Section 50,109,

A letter from the Director, Division of Reactor Safety, NRC Region 11, to the
Senfor Vice President, Nyclear Operstions, Florida Power Corporation, dated
December 14, 1990, confirmed the NRC's previous position that the practice of
not leak rate testing electrical penetrations was not in compliance with

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix J, requiremepts. Additionally, as requested by the
1icensee's November 9, 1990, submittal, a panel of Ror1on 11 managers has
reviewed the potential backfit fugplication of this 1ssue pursuant to

10 CFR Section 50,109 1n accordance with NRC procedures. The panel determined
that the licensee's failure to conduct leak rate testing of Conax electrical
penetrations wes & violetion of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix J, and differed from
the staff's understanding which formed the basis for the Crystal River 2
operating license, Further, the panel determined that the NRC's position on
this matter had not changed since licensing of the facility. Therefore, the
panel concluded that the requirement to conduct the leak rate tests does not
constitute a backfit, The panel noted that the penetrations were not clearly
described in the license application and acknowledged that the staff may not
have understood the applicant's intention at the time of licensing. Because of
this potential misunderstanding, the Notice of Violation will be withdrawn,
However, Type B tests of Conax penetrations must be conducted in the future
pursuant to 10 CFR Part 50, Pppendix J, unless a specific written exemption is
requested by the licensee and granted by the NRC Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation,

Restatement of the Violation

10 CFR 50, Appendix J, Paragraphs I11.G and 11.6.1, requires that Type B tests
be performed on primary containment penetrations which are pressure-containing
or leakage-1imiting boundaries whose design incorporates sealant compounds or
flexible metal seal assemblies. Technical Specification 4.6,1.2.0 states that
Type B tests shall be conducted with the gas at Pa, 49.6 psig &% intervals no
greater than 24 months,
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requirements for Type B testing., With the exception of the last sentence,
the FSAR addresses only resilient seals and gaskets. The one sentence about
electrical penetrations is ambiguous in that 1t can be read to imply that
potential leakage paths through the penetrations are sealed with steel-to-stes)
welds., The cap and ferrule assembly 1s not described. Since the last sentence
is vegue regar<ing design details of the electrical penetrations, the
licensee's commitment to perform testing in accordance with Appendix J was
apparently misunderstood by the NRC staff reviewers, The SER states that the
containment design provides for testing in accordance with Appendix J
requirements. One of the types of components identified as testable is
electrical penetrations, The SER concludes that compliance with Appendix J
requirements 15 an acceptable basis for 1icensing., Nowhere in the SER does the
staff indicate that electrica) penetrations are exempted from compliance with
Appendix J. The NRC concludes that the licensing documents do not grant nor
were they intended to grant an exemption from required tostin? of electrical
penetrations. vie acknowledge that these documents could lead to a
misunderstanding regarding components required to be tested pursuant to
Appendix J requirements, based upon the lack of clear communication between the
glrties during the licengimng process, which could have contributed to the
fcensee's misunderstanding of the test requirements. For this reason, we
withdraw the violation but reemphasize that electrical penetrations must be
leak rate tested according to the requirements of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix J.



